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04/18/2001

TO: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

REF: C-104 History and Intentions
Aztec Federal 22, Well No.1
UL-F, Sec.22-Y18S-R33E
1980’ FNL & 1980 FWL
Lea County, New Mexico

To Whom It May Concern:

The referenced well is a well operated by EOG Resources, inc. that was
purchased from Burlington Resources, Inc. in March 2000. When EOG
Resources, Inc. attained this operatorship from Burlington Resources, Inc., the
well was classified as TAd in the West Corbin Deleware pool. In January of
2001, EOG Resources, Inc. recompleted the well in the Corbin South Bone
Spring pool. EOG Resources, Inc. is currently producing well to storage tanks on
the same location as the well until EOG Resources, Inc. attains permission to
commingle production with the Federal MA, well No.2 battery located in UL,
Sec.21-T18S-R33E. The referenced well has been assigned new PODs and
once well has permission to be commingled with the Federal MA, well No.2
battery a new C-104 with appropriate PODs will be filed with the NMOCD. This
letter is being filed in order to effectively communicate with the NMOCD the
intentions of EQOG Resources, Inc. on the above referenced well. | have
enclosed original C-104 in order too establish allowable and copies of complietion
forms filed with the BLM for your reference.

Sincerely,

Mike Francis
Agent
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